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Joseph and Josegh,
Franecis Building,
- louisville, Ky.

Dear fSirs:

Ve to as
the 11th in regard io
School. W6 hote that the building is under
construction and that modification of its loeation
is obviously now out of the question.

i

A8 we will have to adjust our general
layout schems to fit this new loeation, and as we

wish to consider carefully the sed grades for
building 8 ;la., we. appreciate your
end ing us est comwémience data as to

floor levels established for the building and
prints of the four architeetural elevations.

Very truly yours,




